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From: Greenaway, Brendon@Parks
To: Duane Hardesty
Cc: Caroline Hsu; Linh Tran
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: General Electric-Hitachi California State Historic Preservation Letter
Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 3:08:21 PM
Attachments: NRC_2022_1031_001 Renewal of Facility Operating License No. R-33 .pdf

Hi Duane,
 
SHPO response letter is attached.  Please verify receipt.  Thank you.
 
Brendon Greenaway, M.A., Associate State Archaeologist
Section 106 Review and Compliance
California Office of Historic Preservation
1725 23rd Street Suite 100
 Sacramento CA 95816 
(916) 445-7036
Brendon.Greenaway@parks.ca.gov 
 

From: Duane Hardesty <Duane.Hardesty@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 2:58 PM
To: OHP, CALSHPO@Parks <CALSHPO.OHP@parks.ca.gov>
Cc: Caroline Hsu <Caroline.Hsu@nrc.gov>; Linh Tran <Linh.Tran@nrc.gov>; Greenaway,
Brendon@Parks <Brendon.Greenaway@parks.ca.gov>
Subject: General Electric-Hitachi California State Historic Preservation Letter
 

Julianne Polanco, State Historic Preservation Officer
Office of Historic Preservation
1725 23rd Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95816
 
Dear Ms. Polanco:
The purpose of the attached letter is to initiate section 106 consultation with the California
Office of Historic Preservation under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as
amended, related to license renewal of the GE-Hitachi Nuclear Energy Americas LLC
(GEH) Nuclear Test Reactor (NTR). The area of potential effects is the Vallecitos Nuclear
Center Site and its immediate areas that may be impacted by continued reactor operations
after license renewal.
 
The NRC has determined that there would be no adverse effect on historic properties
located near the GEH NTR because of the proposed license renewal. The attached
correspondence provides the relevant information requested in the California Office of
Historic Preservation section 106 submission checklist. The NRC requests your written
concurrence on the above determination.
 
If you have any questions or require any further information, please contact me at your

mailto:duane.hardesty@nrc.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:Brendon.Greenaway@parks.ca.gov
mailto:Duane.Hardesty@nrc.gov
mailto:Caroline.Hsu@nrc.gov
mailto:Linh.Tran@nrc.gov
mailto:Brendon.Greenaway@parks.ca.gov



 State of California • Natural Resources Agency Gavin Newsom, Governor 


DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 
OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 


Julianne Polanco, State Historic Preservation Officer 


1725 23rd Street, Suite 100,  Sacramento,  CA  95816-7100 
Telephone:  (916) 445-7000             FAX:  (916) 445-7053 
calshpo.ohp@parks.ca.gov         www.ohp.parks.ca.gov 


Armando Quintero, Director 


November 21, 2022  
 
VIA EMAIL                                   
    


          In reply refer to: NRC_2022_1031_001 
  
Mr. Joshua M. Borromeo, Chief 
Non-Power Production and Utilization Licensing Branch 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555 
 
RE: Section 106 Consultation for the Renewal of Facility Operating License No. R-33 for 
the nuclear test reactor, Alameda County 
 
Dear Mr. Borromeo,   
  
On October 27, 2022, the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) received 
your consultation letter pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic 
Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 300101), as amended, and its 
implementing regulation found at 36 CFR § 800.  The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) is considering the renewal of the operating license above 
referenced facility.  NRC is initiating Section 106 consultation and seeks SHPO 
comments on its determined Area of Potential Effects (APE) and finding of no 
adverse effects to historic properties.  The APE has been determined to include 
the Vallecitos Nuclear Center Site and immediate areas.  The renewal of the 
license does not require construction, ground disturbing activities, or changes to 
the reactor facility design.  The nearest historic property is the Niles Canyon 
Transcontinental Railroad Historic District, located approximately 1.9 miles away.   
 
No historic properties exist within the APE.  I do not object to the APE as defined or a 
finding of no adverse effects to historic properties.  If you have any questions or 
concerns, please contact Associate State Archaeologist Brendon Greenaway at 
Brendon.Greenaway@parks.ca.gov.    
 
Sincerely,  


 
Julianne Polanco 
State Historic Preservation Officer 



http://www.ohp.parks.ca.gov/
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convenience.
 
Thank you,
Duane
Duane A. Hardesty (he/him)
Sr. Project Manager – NRR/DANU/UNPL
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
MS O-6A51
Washington, DC  20555
Phone: (301) 415-3724

From: Greenaway, Brendon@Parks <Brendon.Greenaway@parks.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 5:40 PM
To: Duane Hardesty <Duane.Hardesty@nrc.gov>
Cc: Caroline Hsu <Caroline.Hsu@nrc.gov>; Linh Tran <Linh.Tran@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: General Electric-Hitachi California State Historic Preservation Letter
 
Thank you for the letter Mr. Hardesty, this will however need to be addressed to the SHPO and sent
to our general email inbox:  calshpo.ohp.parks.ca.gov
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 2:34 PM
To: Greenaway, Brendon@Parks <Brendon.Greenaway@parks.ca.gov>
Cc: Caroline Hsu <Caroline.Hsu@nrc.gov>; Linh Tran <Linh.Tran@nrc.gov>
Subject: General Electric-Hitachi California State Historic Preservation Letter
 

Dear Mr. Greenaway:
 
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
Duane A. Hardesty
Sr. Project Manager – NRR/DANU/UNPL

 
 
 
.


